

NAYAN JAIN

ZOHO CONSULTANT | | SOLUTION ARCHITECT

CONTACT

+91-6260992651
nayan.techzoho@gmail.com
www.nayantechzoho.com

PROFILE

I am a Zoho Certified Creator Developer with over 10 years of experience in the field. I specialize in customizing and automating various Zoho applications, including CRM, Creator, Inventory, Recruit, SalesIQ, Desk, Campaign, Project, Mail, People, Books, Invoices, Calendar, Bookings, Zoho Forms, etc. My expertise extends to integrating these applications seamlessly with third-party solutions such as Xero, QuickBooks, Google, Facebook, and WhatsApp.

SKILLS

Zoho Consulting
Zoho One
Zoho Integration
Application Developer
Automation Expert
Solution Provider

EXPERIENCE

Partner Developer & Zoho Solution Architect

2020-2023

combines deep expertise in Zoho's product suite with strong consulting and project management skills to deliver impactful solutions that drive business growth and success for clients.

Sr Zoho Technical Consultant

2015-2020

Analyzing client requirements and designing comprehensive solutions using Zoho's suite of products, including Zoho CRM, Zoho Desk, Zoho Projects, and others and Customization and Configuration, Integration, Migration, Training and Support

Software Developer And Team Lead

2014-2015

Writing, debugging, and testing code in accordance with project requirements using languages such as Java, PHP and Working closely with cross-functional teams including developers, testers, and project managers to deliver high-quality software products on time and within budget.

EDUCATION

Graduation
2006-2009
Bachelor of Computer
Science (BCS)

Post Graduation
2009-2012
Master Of Computer
Application

WHAT I DO

ZOHO CONSULTING PARTNER

These services typically include consultation, implementation, customization, training, and ongoing support tailored to the specific needs of each client.

I tailor solutions to your business needs, from seamless implementation and customizations to training and ongoing support. Maximize efficiency, streamline workflows, and drive growth with my personalized approach to Zoho integration and optimization.

INTEGRATION SYSTEM

Integrating systems involves connecting different Zoho applications or platforms so that share data and functionality seamlessly.

Whether it's linking Zoho CRM with Zoho Books for streamlined invoicing, integrating Zoho Projects with Zoho Desk for enhanced project management, or syncing Zoho Analytics with other data sources for comprehensive insights, integration solutions optimize efficiency and productivity.

Let me tailor a seamless integration strategy to unite your systems, boost collaboration, and drive your business forward.

CUSTOM APPLICATION

As a Creator Certified Developer, I equipped to provide top-notch Custom Application development services tailored to your needs.

My expertise in leveraging Zoho Creator's powerful platform enables you to craft bespoke solutions that streamline workflows, automate processes, and drive business success.

From conceptualization to implementation, I guide you through every step of the development journey, ensuring custom applications align perfectly with your objectives and requirements.

MIGRATION EXPERT

As a Migration Expert, I specialize in seamlessly transitioning businesses to Zoho's ecosystem, ensuring a smooth and efficient migration process.

My expertise encompasses migrating data from legacy systems or other platforms to Zoho's suite of applications, such as CRM, Books, Projects, and more.

TRAINING & SUPPORT

As an expert my expertise lies in providing comprehensive training sessions and ongoing support to ensure your teams are equipped with the knowledge and skills needed for successful application run.


My responsibilities include Hands-On Workshops, Documentation, Ongoing Support, Feedback and Improvement.

BUSINESS FLOW AUTOMATION

Business Flow Automation involves streamlining and optimizing business processes through the implementation of automated workflows and systems. As a specialist in Business Flow Automation, I focus on leveraging tools like Zoho Flow, Zoho Creator, or other automation platforms to design, deploy, and manage automated processes tailored to your specific needs.

CLIENT'S FEEDBACK



 Gregory Bair, MBA


Excellent Provider!!!



 Keitha F.


Wonderful job! Will definitely use again.
Pays close attention to detail and delivers perfectly!.
Awesome to work with! Pays attention to details and I appreciate that.



 Debbie H.

understanding and patient



 Jaspar S.

Nayan has a great expertise and delivers great work. Would definitely hire him again!



 Mike P.

Completed improvements to our database as requested in an efficient and timely manner.



 Arda B.

Completed project in a timely manner with exactly what we asked for.



 Allison A.

Nayan was persistent, contacted Zoho as needed to get help to implement our scope of work. Was patient through all our testing and debugging, and delivered the final result to our satisfaction.



 Hassan A.


He was very diligent. Thanks



 Anil R.

Nayan J, Best freelancer I've worked with in the recent time. We had come across many difficulties, he managed them well with patience and knowledge. Highly recommend him for Zoho One projects. Dealt with many applications and sensitive information, all done very safely. Will definitely be hiring him again.



 Anthony V.

Nayan is responsive, detailed and efficient. Great outcome and looking forward to next deliverable.

Development Partner's



My Certification

55HoTRWkAE


CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
An Introduction to Zoho CRM


Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success




CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
Domain Setup for Zoho Mail Administrators


Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success




CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
Field Sales Operations in Zoho CRM


Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success




CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
Getting your emails set up in CRM

LkS2fLP3Ga

Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success




CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
Module Customization


Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success

3UzhAHR5Gm




CERTIFICATE
OF COMPLETION

This certificate is presented to
Nayan Jain
for successfully completing the online course on
User management and data sharing in Zoho CRM


Peter Balaji
Director of Customer Success

kjXdzNC4dQ





Zoho Creator Developer - Associate
Certificate of Accreditation

This is to certify that

Nayan Jain

has successfully completed the Zoho Creator certification requirements and is recognised as a Certified Developer - Associate.

Hyther Nizam
Vice President

Issued on : 16-Nov-2022
Certificate ID : ZCCA1217
Validity : 2 Years



CERTIFICATE

— OF COMPLETION —

This certificate is presented to

Nayan Jain

for successfully completing the online course on

Zoho Analytics For Associates

Peter Balaji

OJOyUAzrHH

Director of Customer Success



CERTIFICATE

— OF COMPLETION —

This certificate is presented to

Nayan Jain

for successfully completing the online course on

Domain Setup for Zoho Mail Administrators

Peter Balaji

Director of Customer Success



CERTIFICATE

— OF COMPLETION —

This certificate is presented to

Nayan Jain

for successfully completing the online course on

Zoho SalesIQ for Administrators

Peter Balaji

Director of Customer Success



CERTIFICATE

— OF COMPLETION —

This certificate is presented to

Nayan Jain

for successfully completing the online course on

Zoho SalesIQ for Implementers

Peter Balaji

Director of Customer Success



Industry Experience

- Agriculture
- Building & Construction
- Education
- Energy Supply
- Financial Services
- Legal Services
- Membership
- Not-for-Profit
- Professional Services
- Trades & Home Services
- Healthcare
- Hospitality
- Import/Export
- Information Technology
- Travel & Entertainment

Important Links



+91-6260992651



www.nayantechzoho.com



nayan.techzoho@gmail.com